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Jue, Tyrone

From: Bereket, Idil

Sent:  Thursday, March 18, 2010 9:38 AM

To: Jue, Tyrone; Sierra, Natalie ]

Subject: RE: Draft Biosolids Compost Strategy Confidential

I am not sure | understand what you mean by freshening up the pages & documents. We do not have additional
documents. The pages are all updated as per the latest — including the bullet-point fact sheet that we just posted
a few days ago.

-idil

hitp.//sfsewers.blogspot.com/ - Your Guide to Your Sewer Galaxy

Idil Bereket

Communications / Public Outreach

San Francisco Public Utilities Commission
1155 Market St., 11th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Phone: 415-554-0741/ Fax: 415-554-3282
ibereket @ sfwater.org

Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Jue, Tyrone

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 3:30 PM
To: Bereket, Idil; Sierra, Natalie

Subject: FW: Draft Biosolids Compost Strategy Confidential

Game plan for internal discussion.

ldil: Can you work on freshening up the biosolids compast page and materials by early week?

Tyrone Jue

S.F. Public Utilities Commission
Communications Division

1155 Market Street, 11th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Ph: (415) 554-3247 Fax: (415) 554-3282
Email: tjue @sfwater.org

From: Jue, Tyrone
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 2:01 PM
To: Spanjian, Laura
Subject: Draft Biosolids Compost Strategy

1) Initiate testing by WQB of biosolids compost sample from BBB.
a. Share results from copy_of CFS test
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b. Obtain biosolids compost from DPH employee and sample from Synagro
c. Comparison tests to steer/chicken manure and USDA Organic compost (tests initiated by
WQB but conducted by independent lab - $12k per test)
2) 3/22/10 — Completion of 10 day notification period for response to GM Harrington’s letter
requesting biosolids compost test results. .
a. 3/23/10 - Post request letter on forums and websites with links to fact sheets on blogs.
3) 3/22/10 — Revamp biosolids compost fact sheets, website and materials.
4) TBD (dependent on test time) — Provide copies of CFS test along with our own tests for their
expert analysis
a. Contact Environmental Working Group (Becky Sutton - soil scientist in East Bay; Ken
Cook — Washington)
b. Contact Independent Biosolids University Researchers:
i. Sally Brown (University of Washington; slb@u.washington.edu 206-616-
1299)
ii. George O’Connor — (University of Florida; gao@ufl.edu, 352-392-7181)
jiii. Chuck Gerba — (University of Arizona; gerba @ag.arizona.edu, 520-621-
6906)
5) Media Outreach

Tyrone Jue

S.F. Public Utilities Commission
Communications Division

1155 Market Street, 11th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94103

Ph: (415) 554-3247 Fax: (415) 554-3282
Email: tjue @sfwater.org

7/2/2010



